From: SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN

To: NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms,
HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms

Date: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 06:50PM
Subject: Important precautions to be taken regarding Experimental stoppages &TOD Spls

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters Office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad.

Date: 25.09.2024

No.T.454 /Experimental Stoppages
DRMs/SC,BZA,GTL, HYB,GNT&NED

C/-5r.DOMs/ SC,BZA GTL,HYB,GNT&NED

C/-5r.DCMs/ SC,BZA,GTL, HYB,GNT&NED

Sub: Important precautions to be taken regarding Experimental stoppages &TOD Spls
In the recent past, on some occasions it is noticed that information regarding notification of
TOD Special trains and introduction /removal of experimental stoppage has not been passed
down to all concerned field staff causing confusion.
In view of this ,to avoid public complaints and confusion among the field staff:
1) The commercial controller of the concerned division should give control message and
also by other means to ensure that the necessary information reaches to the field staff.
2)  Concerned section controller in division should give control message and alert the
concerned stations about the date of commencement of experimental stoppage and the
end date and take acknowledgment.
3) Divisions should ensure the information regarding Experimental stoppages through
SOB to all crew lobbies.
Matter most important
(K.MANI KUMAR)
Dy.COM/Chg
For
CPTM/SCR



